The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Salem was held on Wednesday,
October 5, 2011 in the Village office. Present were Mayor Anne Dunigan and Trustees Mark
Eastman, Paul Kobyluch, and Marcus Blanck. Also present were Superintendent of Public Works
Eric Rogers, Water Operator Kurt Jilek, Village Historian Al Cormier, Fire Chief Bob Graham, and
members of the press and public.

The meeting was called to order, and vouchers from the General Fund Nos. 1355 through 1385 in
the amount of $25481.00, from the Library Fund Nos. 435 through 443 in the amount of $1653.08,
and from the Water Fund Nos. 379 through 388 in the amount of $915.46 were audited and
ordered paid--motion by Paul Kobyluch, second by Mark Eastman. All were in favor and the
motion was carried.

Paul Kobyluch made a motion, Mark Eastman seconded, to approve the minutes of the September
7 regular meeting and the September 21 special meeting. All were in favor and the motion was
carried.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT: DPW We worked on clean up after Irene, cleaning out everything in the
Proudfit Hall basement that got wet and installed a de-humidifier in the basement archive room as
books and boxes on the lower shelves got wet. We removed four trees from White Creek and
picked up brush/debris piles as home owners put them out. We checked and cleaned ditches and
dry wells after every storm. | met with Joe Driscoll, Washington County Soil and Water, on further
tree work by White Creek. We got three 55-yard dumpsters from Washington County. The first
two were mainly flood related garbage. The last one was getting a lot of non-flood related
garbage in it, so that was the last one. We had a kick-off meeting in Fort Edward for FEMA
paperwork. | put “SLOW” signs on Riley Hill Road after complaints about fast drivers. We pulled
Washington County’s hydro-seeder to the Town lot by the Old Cemetery so the County could seed
it for them. WATER There were two new hook-ups in September, bringing total meters in
service to 290. Fall hydrant flushing will begin October 10.

FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT: There were 15 calls in September, seven in the Village, four in the Town of
Salem, one in Jackson, and three mutual aid calls. New turnout gear has been received. All trucks
have had yearly service. Members and Salem school mechanics fixed the generator on Rescue 44-
4. Need permission to: use trucks on 10/7/11 for fire prevention activities and for an open house
on the same date and for an EVOC class in Coeymans. Paul Kobyluch made a motion, Marcus
Blanck seconded, to grant permission as outlined. All were in favor and the motion was carried.
Training hours for the month totaled 474.

LIBRARY REPORT: Circulation was 1517 items in September from 227 borrowers. There were 278
holds placed, 66 items added to our catalog, and 6 new patrons. There were 288 patrons who
logged in to our online catalog, and 244 holds placed on line. Our public computers had 349
patrons log on.

10/5/11 minutes cont’d



10/5/11 minutes cont’d

HISTORIAN’S REPORT: The east wall of the Old Cemetery will be replaced in December, with the
addition of a gate. The Courthouse Community Center received a Certificate recognizing the work
done to the building.

OLD BUSINESS: Bids for the roofing job on Proudfit Hall were opened: D & R Contracting LLC
bid $14900.00, Palladian Builders bid $18894.00, and BLI Construction Services bid $20326.00.
Since D & R’s bid was so much lower, there was some concern they may not have included
prevailing wages in their bid. Also, they did not include a certificate of insurance with their bid.
Mark Eastman made a motion, Paul Kobyluch seconded, to grant the bid to D & R contingent on
receipt of a certificate of insurance and assurance that prevailing wage was considered and will be
paid on this project. All were in favor and the motion was carried.

NEW BUSINESS: County Snow & Ice Agreement: Paul Kobyluch made a motion, Marcus
Blanck seconded, to approve the Snow & Ice Agreement with Washington County. All were in
favor and the motion was carried.

There will be a meeting of the White Creek Flood Committee on Monday, October 10 at 6 PM.
Bruce Ferguson requested approval to move the kiosk sign from south of the Tomasi building to
near the stone and the old railroad electric box south/east of Stewart’s. The Board approved the
relocation.

PUBLIC REMARKS

Jay Bellanca brought attention to the condition of Riley Hill Road (especially the stretch from the
Village line to Parkers’ driveway) and to the issue of speeding.

Laurie Morgan requested her ditch be cleaned as soon as possible, and before winter.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned. Rebecca Brown, Clerk



